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In-the \emo*andun to the D"e51aunt ‘of" auguss 24, 1965““ecdéstin~
- approval of the MOL program, I ex p:essca reservations conccmng
. the additional cost of a menned over an urmanned (System... You -
" concurred with the idea that the prograﬂ,should be subject to -

reappraisal and a new decision if the costs were debe“mxned to be

subs»antlally dl ferent thau Lhe orlglnal ‘estimates. - | : ?

Since we weye eSsentially d ‘Lino“ with he cost effec‘.:.veuess oz: ey
. a2 manned vs. unmanned sySuen, X b411eve this effect has been achleved
" - by the recent Aix Force studies om. the potentlal design and capa-'
.+ bilities of an unmamcd version of’ t:ne MOL. These studies now
L lndlcate that an unmanned system cam achleve substantially the §ame

‘resolution as a manned system. I believe that the ‘¥OL should. now
T be re-exzmined to detemme vhether the’ benef;...s o‘.her ﬁ.han resolu
: ,'~'-'_;‘-_t10n justify the cost of 2 *nanned sY5 tem.

I understand tHat the p*ecent n*ogran vlll not’ prOV1de cost estmmates
for a wholly ummanned: system designed to achieve the de31rec‘resulu-
tion. I believe such estimates are: eeseﬂt1al ifwe are to conduct
"the *eappraisal; which was discussed in your Memorandum to the Prze
.~ I would appreci ate it if the dena tmc it could undertake to develop :
_T;l.hese estimatesg. ” When they are 'vallabxe ‘I suggest that we under' ke
e a Jomt review ito; dete*mne whether or not econsn.deratmn of &
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